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Rodman M, Price, of New Jersey, having instituted proceedings
against me, ostensibly to recover onc million dollars, more or less, as daw-
ages growing out of a real cstate transaction of fwendy-seven years ago,
and as that matter, with precisely the same charges, was in 1864
determined upon its merits, and in my favor, by a court of competent
jurisdiction, without legal or moral right of readjudication, the con-
viction becomes irresistible that his motive is to malign, and to serve
some sinister design.  His slanderous accusations having been paraded
through the press in a scnsational manner, I have exposed the author
th-ough the same medium. Those replies have been met with suits
for libel. Being satisfied that the intent <f these whole proceedings
is putely defamatory, that they are instigated by parties in the interest
of the Bonanza firm, and that this Price claim is a mere pretext
and cover for further annovances and slanderous accusations, 1 have
deemed i* due to my own dignity and to my respect for public opinion,
to give a brief history of the origin and character of that claim. 1 wish
its merits or its demerits to be understood by all, and the character
and motives of the parties cngaged in its revival, (o be cstimated as

they deserve,
S. P. DEWEY.



PRICE’S REAL ESTATE,

WAL AR

In June, 1853, Rodman M. Price claimed to be the owner of
certain real estate in the City of San Francisco the value of which was
assessed for the purposes of tasation, for that fiscal year, at 873,400,
no account being taken of the fact that much of said real estate was
of doubtful and disputed title, and in possession of squatters and other
adverse claimants,

This property was, on the 30th day of June, 1833, sold and con-
veyed by Price, through his agent and attorney in fact, Edmund Scou,
to Payne & Dewey, for the sum of $185,000, and included several
pieces 10 which other panties made adverse claim and, by subsequent
legal proceedings, cuabilisliod the fact that they never had been the
property of Price.

HOW  ACQUIRED,

~The basis of his clai:s io ownership is thus given in his complaint,
o wit :

** My real cstate was acquired and purchased within two or three years after
the acquisition of California by the United States, namely, between the years

1546 and 1851, amd during the carly history amd development of the City og
San Francisco.”

His INCOME.

Up to the time of the sale, the income from the property was insuffi-
cient to pay the interest, running at 4 per cent. per month, on a
morigage in favor of Godefiroy, Sillem & Co.. for §30,000.

An agreement having been entered imo between Price and said
mortgagees that all rents, income and proceeds of sales should be paid
over to the latter on account of their claim and interest, Price’s agent
paid to said mortgagees the whole of the net revenue, not only without
effecting any reduction of the principal debt, but leaving delinguent
and due on the 80k day of June, 1858, interest to the amount of
$2,666.%90.
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HIS INDEBTRDKESS.

At page 16 of his complaint Price says :

“‘Chere were judgments against me to the aggregate amount of $84,196.56,
which were liens upon my seal estate, and had been obtained wn the District
Court of the Fourth Judicial District, in and for the then County of San
Francizco, as follows, namcly :

October 2d, A. D). 1851, by Francis Griftin, for $48,273, and ten dollans costs,

Octaber 3d, A. D. 1851, by James T, Souter, for $20,000, and ten dollars
costs,

October 29th, A, D. 1851, by {Charles F. Mersch, for $5,176.50, interest at
10 per cent. per annum, and §233.90 costs, -

December 10th, A. D, 1851, by Bowen & MceNamee, for $10,375.33, interest
at o per cent. per annum, and $348.76 costs.

There were mortgages upon portions of the said real property to the aggre-
gate amount of $38,000, or thereaboits,

The attachment law in the State of Califoinia had been amended so that anamd
afier the tirst day of July, A. D, 1833, creditors residing outside of the State of Cali-
fornia coulil attach property of their debtors within said State as seeurity fof
the debts due them, and thete were unsecured claims against me to the aggees
gate amount of $to0,000, or thercabouts, which were mostly in the hands of mny
personal fricnds, and ensily manageable, but to sccure which, on and after the
date last aforesaid, could be levied upon my real estate.”’

HOW INCURRED.,

Early in 1850, I'tice returned to the Last from California, and
shortly thercafter established himself in business in the City of New
York, with Samuel Ward, under the firm name of Ward & Prices
and subsequently through disistrous speculations and ventures, became
utterly bankrupt.  The claims of castern creditors 10 a large amount
soon after found their way to San Francisco, where they were put in
judgment and formed the principal part of the liens existing against
his estate on the date of the sale to Payne & Dewey.

HIS AGENTS IN CALIFORNIA,

In February, 1851, Edmund Scoit, a gentleman of the highestinteg-
rity, the trusted agent of the Rothschilds and other large interests, was
appointed by Price, his agent and attorney. in fact. Scott continucd
such agency until the month of September, 1851, when in consequence
of a contemplated visit to Chili, he resigned his authority to Price in
person, who was at the time in California and who immediately sub-
stituted Captain E. D. Keyes of the U. S, A. Keyes represented
~ Price as agent and attorney until the month of October, 1852, when,

being ordered cast on duty, and Scott having in the meantime returned
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to San Francisco, the latter was requested by Keyes to resume the
management of Price’s estate, and act as agent until he could com-
municate with his principal.  On the 31st of October, 1852, Scott
addressed a letter 1o Price, requesting a power of attorney from him if
he approved his appointment, and in reply o such request received a
formal authorization, dated December 8d, 181, in the words follow.
ing, to wit :

** Know all men by these presents, that 1, Rodman M, Price, have made, con.
stituted and appointed, and by these presents do make, constitute and appoint
Edmund Scott, of San Francisco, the State of Californiz, for me and in my name,
place and stead, to rent lease, sell and mortgage any real estate belouging to me
in the State of California ; also to collect, reccive, receipt for all debits or moneys
that may be due me, and with full power to suc for the same.  Also to trans.
fer any stock of any company or securitics of mine in said State, giving and
granting unto my said attorney full power and authority to do and perform all
and every act and thing whatsoever requisite and necessary to be doac in and
about the premises, as fully, to all intents and purposes, as T might ur conld do
if personally present, hereby ratifying and confinming all that my said avormey
shall lawfully do or cause 1o be done by virtee hercof.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and scal the 34 day of Decem-
ber in the year one thousand eight hundred and fifiy.two.

RODMAN M, PRICE, {r.s.]
Scaled and delivered in the presence of
ALrren G Joxes,
T. BalLey MevERs,"

By virwe of such power Scolt continued to act as the agent of Price
until after the 80th of Jume, 1853, and as such agent and attomey in
fact executed the conveyance to Payne & Dewey.

June 10h, 1853, Keyes returned to San Francisco from the east
where he had had long consultations with Price relating to his pecuniary
cmbarrassments and the best mode of extricating him from his diffi-
cultics. These interviews resulted in instructions to Keyes to do the
best possible for Price’s interests under the circumstances.

The following testimony given by Keyes, Scott and McAllister, in
the suit instituted in New York, will explain the motives and reasons
which governed the fnend and agent of Price in making the sale to.
Payne & Dewey,
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“IN THE SUPREME CQURT

&F THE STATE OF NEW YORY, CITY AND COUNTY OF NV VORK.

LR R A Tt B S 1. SRS WS W TR B LA 4T e s

Ropuay M. Price,

agains!

. . . Affidavit of E. D. Keyes.
Souire P, DeEwey, THEODORE D-vNE,, ’

Eoxesn Scort, and Erassus D
Keves.

W st e W dea e e N @ TN SN v - rnany

City and County of San Francisco, ss-

Erasmus DD, Keyces, of the City of Sun Franeisco, State of Califomia, heing
duly sworn, doth depose and say, that be is one. of the defendants in the above
entitled action; that he became acquainted wizh the said Priec, the plaintifi in
said action, on or about the manth of April, M. 1D, 1839, in San rancisco afore.
said; and from thar time until he learned of the injury and injustice done to his
chasacter for inteprity by said Price, bis refations with him were intimate, and
his &eling toward him most fricadly,

That said Price left the City of San Francisco (.r the Easiern States carly in
the year A. I%. 1850, and retumned fram thence to California in or abaust May or
June, 1851, having in the meantime, as deponent is informed and believes, ruined
himself by hanking. and sprenlations i steamboats, and other kindred operations,
That deponent was, by the carnest solicitation of Price, induced to 1ake the
charge and management of his affairs in California, and reccived from said Price
a power of attorncy for that purpuse, dated about Septembier gth, 1851,

hat deponent relieved Edmund Scott, one of the above named defendants,
who had previously acted as szid Price’s attorney, amt who was about leaving
San Francisco for South America. :

That deponent remawmed in the charge and management of the aflairs of said
Price until the 14th day of Octobar, A. D. 1852, and on the following day smled
for New York.

That when deponent took charge of the proper:y of said Price,"s aforesaid, ut
was heavily encumbered. |

Among other cncumbrances was a mortgage 19 Messes, Godefiroy, Sillem &
Co., for the sum of thirty thousand dollars, with an agreement that the said
Godellvoy, Sillem & Co, should receive all the rents and income and proceeds of
sales of his property alter the tinst day of November, 1851, until their advances
and interest should b paid.  ‘That an order from said Price upon deponent to
pay over such rents, income and proceeds of sale was given by said Price tosaid
Godefiroy, Sillem & Co. .

That the inrerest stipulated to be paid was at the rate of four per cent. per
month ; that accordingly deponent paid to said Gedeffroy, Sillem & Co. all the
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sel vents and income of said properiy and proceds of sales in San Franciseo,
ard Lhis xoithout succeeding mn reducing the amouqt of the principal of said en.
cumbranec.

During the period in which deponent had cha ge of the property of said
Price, as aforesaid, said Price may be said 10 have had no income whatever, #4e
interest onn fivs debits being much more thany sufficient Lo consme the same,

That deponent was in the habit, during the period of his managerient of the
affairs amd property of said Frice, asaforusaid, to write to him very frequently (said
Price having returned to the East), and to send him monthly siatements of
account,

That preveously to deponent's sailing for New York, as ahove mentioned, he
wrete said Urice several letters requesting Bim o appoint another agent to
telieve deponent 0 view of his deparinre, That said Price earely replicd to
deponent’s letters, and neglected to appant another agent, as resjuested by
deponent.  That deponent auributed the silence of said Prize to his discourge.
ment at the deep invelvyament of his affairs.

That deponent arrived in New Vork alout November Sth, 1852, aml saw said
Price frequenddy curing his stay at the East, and was eeceived by him with great
cordiality. That it was with great difiiculty deponent prevaited upon said Price to
appoint another agent in deponent’s place; and it was only after positiveiy
refusing to have anything further to do with his athairs, that said Price was
induced to send out to his old agent, Edmund Scotr, the power of attorney refersed
to in the afifdavit of said Price.

Andl deponent furiher saith, that during bis stay at the East, he inerested him.
self very actively with the ereditors of said Price, endeavoring to negotiate with
them for terms that would enabile said Price, if possible, to work out of his
embarrassments.  That deponent eapecially interested himself with one Mr.
Griflin, who held a judgment against said Vrice for forty-cight thousamd two
hundred and seventy-threc dollars, or thereabouts, which was a lien upon the San
Francisco property of said Price.  “That deponent endeavored to get a delay from
said Griffing so as 0 prevent the sacritice of said Price's property umder said
judgment, but that said Griffin was apparently much embittered against said
I'rice, and would give deponent ne definite assurance respecting  the matter-
That deponemt conversed with said Price fully from tinte 1o time tespecting his
affaivs, und respecting his negotiations with said Crifiin, and plainly told him
that there was little hope of his being able 0 extricate himself from the heavy
load of morigages, judgments, attachments, and other incumbrances under whiel
he was laboring, and that under this pressure his property must be sacrificed, znd
woull not realize near its value, to say nothing of the heavy costs and eXpenses
at that time attending forced sales in California. ‘That said Price, however, had
hopes still of inducing his creditors o geant him a delay, and otherwise of effect.
ing a postponement of proceedings, and urged deponent, upon his return to San
Francisco, to resume the cure and management of his affairs and property,

That deponent left New York, on his retunt 10 San Fiancisco, on the 20th day
of May, 1553, anil had previously to that ume promised said Price to resume the
care and management of his affairs and property. That deponent requested said
Price to have a power of attorney prepared in readiness for his departure on the
said 20th day of May, 1853. But deponent says it is untrue that the form of said
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power of attomey was agreed upon, or that the amount of his compensation was
fixed, further than that deponent insisted that the power should be of the fullest
description, and that deponent should be liberally compensated for his services,
he htving already sacrificed his own interest very much in his devotion to the
interest of said Price, 1o which said Price assented.

And deponent further saith, that upon embarking at New York, npon said 20th
day of May, 1853, he was met by said Price, and, to his surprise, was informed
that the power of attorney was niot ready, but that the same would follow depo-
nent to San Fraacisco by the succeeding steamer; whereupon, deponent remarked
to said Price that hie should act, upon his aurival in San Francisco, the same as
if said power of attomey had been made; that the delay of a single day might
be fatal, and warned him, said Price, by no means to neglect the sending of said
power of atlorney.

‘Fhat deponent arrived in San Francisco on the 19th day of June, A, D. +833,
and immediately set himself about making inquiries respecting the affairs of said
Price. ‘That to the astonishment of deponcng, he asceriained that the inicres? ue
Messrs, Godeffeoy, Sillen & Co. had fallen greatly in arrears, and their marigage
beent put into Mr. Ilall MeAlfister s, an attorney's, hands, for foreclosure, at
said MeAllister, who soas also the attorney for said Griflin, had received peremps
tory orders from him to collect his judgment above mentioned, and had aciually
prepared lists of the property of said Frice for advertisement and sale. That
John Ward & Co., of New York, who were creditors of said Price for over Mixty-
thrce thousand dollars, were diligently prosccuting their claim, and would, by
the operation of a statute o go into effeet on the first day of Fuly, A. D. 1833,
be enabled by attachment to make their claim a lien upon all said Price's prope-
erty, and that nearly all others of said Price’s ereditors, having claims amonnting
to over sixty thousand dollars, were alarmet and pressing the collection of their
demands with every meansof despatch in their power, That it required but ashort
time 1o satisfy deponcnt that anthing could be done o save said Price’s property,
so that the same couid be sold by deponent at private sale, and by detail, amd
that the most that could be expected would be to make a private sale of the same
in bulk, and thereby realize, if possibie, the amount of those claims which were
already a licn apon the property, and save the cnormons expenses amd the ruinous
sacrifice that must follow upon a forced sale of the propeny at sherifl s sale,
‘That at that time all expenses attending judicial proc- -dings were most extrava®
gantly high, and owing to the chaotic and unsettied state of titles in California,
sherifl’s sales attracted no bidders beyond the partics interesied, except at figures
so low that outsiders might be temipted to invest nsa sert of gambling risk. That
it is the opinion of deponent, if the property of said Price had been suffered to
go to the hammer at forced sale, sixty thousand dollars would nul have been
realized; insufiicient to pay the incumbrances of said Griflin, and said Goxlciﬁ\")y.
Sillem & Co. 7T%af the tncome of said Price from his properly at that time would
0102 reuch more than have half paid his current int-rest upon Ais indebtedness.

That thereupon deponent at once attempted to tind a purchaser for szid prop-
erty, of sufficient means and suflicient nervs to take the said property, and enable
deponent to realize his design.

That deponent had consultations with said scAllister and said Scott, and both
agreed with deponent that a sale was necessary and usgent, and should take place
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befoze the first of July following, at which time, owing to the increase of liens
that would be tmposed upeon the property, a private sale would be impossible.

And deponent further saith, that the defendants, Squire P, Dewey and Theo-
dore Payne, were at that time associated together in business, as dealers in real
estate and real estate auctioncers; were possessed of considerable means and
credit, and were the most available, if not the only persens at that time in Kan
Francisco, with whom deponent could make a transaction of such magnitude as
that required with any hope of success,

That said Dewey and Payne offiered deponent at first one hundred and twenty.
five thousand dollass for the property, and after much negotiation this deponent
suceceded in getting from them an offer of one hundred and thirty.five thousand
dollars, with an additional five thousand dollars towards deponent’s commissions
for making the sale, which commissions deponent intended to charge at the rate
of five per cent. upon the proceeds of sale, that being the cusiamary rate charged
in S5an Francisco at that time, and the same rate that deponent was constantly
payiig i his own business.,

That the agreement for the sale of said property to the said Payne & Dewey
was completed on the terms aforesaid, executed by them and saild Seott, as atior-
ney for said Price, and placed on record on the 3oth day of June, 1853, but a few
hours before the said 1at day of July, 1853, ‘I'hat in making the same, deponent
did not exccute the papers as attorney in fact, hut acted as the agent and adviser
of said Price, and in co.operation with said Scott,

That said sale was in every respect fair, upright, and dore Sfidey and this depio-
nent was in nowise interested in the same or in the profits or results of the sames
and has wever realized, dircetly or indircctly, any berehit or advantage from the
same, save his commissions of five per cent. above mentioned.  “Fhat the property
sold brought its full market value at that time, and realized very much more than
could have be.n obtained in any other manner, and that the proceeds were
applied, as he believes, to the extinguishment of the liens upon the property.

And deponent further saith, that e said property so sold to Payne & Dewey
was asscssed for pusposes of taxation for the year in which said sale was made at
the sum of sexcnty-shree thousand four hundred dellars, and deponent considered
such assessment very high, as compared with the value fixed to real estate for
similar purposes in other enties.

And deponent says, at the time of said sale, property in San Francisco was lows
und transactions stagnant, That said sale had a tendency of itself to give an
impetus to speeulation in real estate; that in the four years that have clapsed
since that time, another revolution in values has taken place, and property at the
present time in San Francisco is worth but littde or nothing morc than it was at
the time of said sale.  An immense number of men have been ruined, and thou-
sands of disappointed adventurers have returned to the East, with their hearts
crowded with envy and malice, and for a trifle, or perhaps for nothing, could be
induced to swear away the reputation of the most upright of their fellow.citizens.

And deponent further says, that he never held out to said Price any induce-
ments to hope that deponent could obtain, under the circumstances, the ful)
market value of his property, the same that might be realized from 3t if free from



incumbrance and sold at leisure. But deponent knows that under the pressurc of
his embarrassments, the best that could be done for the intcrest of said Price was
aicomplished by deponent,
d (Sigaud) E. D. KEYES.
Sworn to before me, Seprtember 18th, 1857.
ALEXANDER Bovi,

Commissioner for the State of New Yaork.*

“IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK.

Rovmaxn M. Prick,
FAS P8
Souire B Dewey, Turopore Pavse,)  Affidavit of Edmund Scott,
Ensuxn Scorr, and Erasnus D,
Keves, |

LR R s .

City and County of San Francisco, ss52

Edmuud Scott, one of said defendints above named, a resident of said City
and County of $San Francisco, bring duly sworn doth depose and say: That on
or about the end of February, 1831, Samuel Ward applicd to deponent to take
charge of the real estate and the affairs of R M, Price, alleging that bie {said
Ward) must be absent fiom the City of San Francisco.  ‘That thercupon deponent
consented to become such agent, That on or about the 25th March, 1851,
deponent received a power of attorney from smd Ward substituting deponent in
the stead of him (said Ward) as the attorney in fact of said Price, under which
power he managed and improved the estate until about the 6th September, 1551,
‘That in the interim, say about she month of Junc, 1851, said Price arrived from
the East, and in September, 1851, deponent being desirous to visit Chile,
gesigned bis management of the estate, to the great regret of said Price, as he
expressed himsell. That on or about the Sth Scptember, 1831, Capt. E. D.
Keyes, U. 8. A., was appointed, under puwer of attorney, to act as -aid Price’s
agent, and continued so 10 act until on or about the 14th October, 1852, when
said Keyes returncd to the East, and requested this deponent to act as agent for
said Price, to which deponent consented.  That on the 3tst day of October,
2852, deponent wrote to said Price, requesting him to send out to deponent a
power of attorney, always providing that he {said Price) approved of said Keyes’
appointment; to which letter an answer from said Price was reccived, enclosing
a power of attorney in favor of deponent, bearing date December 31, 1852,
That on or about the 1gth of June, 1853, the said Keyes returned from the
Eastern States, where he had had long consultations with said Price relating to
~ his pecuniary embarrassments, and the best mede of extricating him {rom his.
difticulties.
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That said Keyes consulted with deponent immediately on his arrival a3 to the
circumstances and situation of the business and estate of said Price, and as to the
best means of frecing him from his heaviest and most impartunate ereditors.
That deponent stated, and agreed with said Keyes, that a sale of the real estate
of said Price would be the best thing that could be done for his interest, but
doubted much if the same could be cffecied, for two reasons: the one, that Afr.
Hall Mcdllister was toreclosing the mortgage belonging to Messrs. Godeffroy,
Sillent & Co., and held other large judgments and liens agamst the estate; and
the other, that in the then depressed condition of real estate, it would be next to
impoxsibile 10 find a party with suflicient means or nerve to enter into so large a
purchase. That, after much negotiation, Messts. Payne and Dewey offered to
take the estate for one hundred and thisty-tive thousand dollars, and five thousand
dallars additional tewands commissions, paying off from such sum all judgments
and mortgages that might be a lico against the said estate. “Ihat an arrangement
to this effect was finally agreed 1o on the afiernoon of the 30th June, 1853, That
the dispitel of tisis safe was rendered most usgent by the civeumstance, that en the
foltwing day, Fuly 158, 1833, a law of the State of California would ro into
efect, allewing foreign croditors 1o cttach property for the seeurity of their
demands, inwhick ease a large additicnal amonnt of liens would have been created,
and the sale of the property of said Price, under sheriff*s fanumer, sontis hawve
beent fncvitable, theseby saceificing the sam: for a much less sim than was real.
ized from said Payne and Dewey, besides entailing a very large amount of costs
and expenses.

And deponent furiher saich, that had he allowesd <aid estate o be hroupht
under the shenfl '~ hammer, in bis opinion it would not have trought more than
sixty thowsand dollars. "That the titles to many of the lots weve disputed, and
miuch of it as in possession of squelt vs, sath suhem depenert was then in
litigaiion,

Thar all moneys recesved by deponent sovve duly credited 3o said Price, amd that
an acconnt current was duly vendered to him enclosed in a letter dated the 3C14
July, 1853, a copy wlereof is heveto annexed, the reccipt of sohich said Pric
rever acknoioledyed in woriting, although deponent bneos from eirenmrtances that
ke must hase veceived the same, and was so informed in the month of ugast last
by said Lrice himself.

Andd depolient further saith that he had no interest whatever in the said sale to
said Pavne and Dewey.

That sometime in Augzst, $854, Mr. John S. Hagar an atterney of San Fran.
cisca, infurmed deponeat that he held a power of attorney from said Vrice, and
was authorised to demand and receive such papers as said deponent might have
in his possession, belonging to said Price, in consequence of which all papers,
noies, ete, Lelonging to said Price, and hen in possession of deponent, were
hamded to said Hagar, ou the 2gth day of August, 1854, That on the 3oth
Aupgust, 1854, deponent communicated in a letter to said Price his transfer of
such papers to said Hagar, and sent him an account current in full, showing a
balance to Ins debit of $90.72, and handed said letter and account open 10 said
Hagar 10 besent tosaid Price.  And deponent furthersays that he hasread a copy
of the affidavit of said B, 1. Reyes, swom to before Alexander Boyd, Com.
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missionerof Deeds, September 181k, 1857, and that all and singular the statements
in the said affidavit of said Keyes, so far as they relate 10 deponent, or ke has
ay means of knowledge, ase true.

And deponent (urther saith, that it was a part of the agreement of sale with
said Payne and Dewey that deponemt should put them into poasession of the
property sold. That many of the lots sold were in the possession of squatters,
who were many of them desperate men, stopping at no means, however criminal
of maintaining their adverse possession.

That in assisting deponent to give possession of one of the lots sold, the deputy
sheriff of San Francisco County, who was in company with deponent, was shot by
the squatters and very seriously wounded.  ‘That Jduring the conrse of depanent’s
managemsant of the estate of said Price, deponent was constantly obliged to take
great personal risks, and his life was often threatencd. That depunent was
actually afraid, and never dared venture to visit certain very valuable portions
of the property sold to said Payne and Daewey, without first fully arming himself,
and that it was his constant practice so to do.  That these circumstunces were
notorions, and together with the litgations instituted to recover possession, had
the cffect 1o depreciate the value of a very considerable portion of said Price’s
property. '

And depanent further saith, that said sale to said Payne and Dewey was fairly
conducted in every respect, and brought its full market value, and that more was
realized frum the same than could have been possibly obtained by deponent by
any other cuurse,

EDMUND SCOTT.

Swarn to before me, this 17th day of November, 1837,

ALEXANDER Bovn,

Commissioner for the Siate of New York."

“IN THE SUPREME COURT

OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, CITY ARD COUNTY OF NEW YORK.

L 4

TEAORNPpy 4% 3 W3 $ho TH LTI, T

Robatan M. Puicg,

15t
sqm;;g‘;;.mnm.m Alidavit of Hall McAllister,

and others, .

WY Y oy

City and County",‘ of of San Francisco, ¢

Hall MceAllister, of the City of San Francisco, State of Calilornia, being duly
swomn, doth depose and say, that he is acquainted personally with the plaintiff
and defendants in said action. That depanent 1s an attorney at law, practicing
in San Francisco, and was so practicing during the year A. D. 1853, That
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deponent in said year was the attomey employed for the collection of a mongage
of thirty-two thousand five hundred and fifty six 80.100 dollars, hield by Messrs,
Godefiroy, Sillem & Co,, covering a large portion of the extate of said
Rudman M. Price, the plaintiff in the above entitled action, That the interest
an saitd mortgage was at the rate of four per cent, per month, and had fallen largely
in arrear.  That deponent had instructions from his clienis sometime before the
j0th day of June, A. D, 1853, to prosecute the foreclosure of said morigage with
dispatch, and was prosccuting the same with all the apeed possible.  That de.
ponent was also, in the spring of said yem, A. I, 1853, the attorney employed to
colicet & judgment obiained in the District Court of the Fourth Judicia) District
of the State of California, by Francis Grifiin against said Rodman M. Price, and
which was on said 3oth day of Juune, A 1. 1853, a fien upon all the real estate
of the said Price in San Francisco ; said judgment was for the sum of $48,000 or
thercabouts, upon which there was due the sum of $43,767 91-100 3 was docket ed
on or atout October 2d, A, ). 1851, and bore interest at the rate of ten per cent,
per annum.  That deponcnt had instrictions from his elivnts to collect the roid
Judgraent as speadily as possible, and was using cvery meons in his poter o
realize said judgment at the carficst mement: and iod lists of said properiy pre.
pared shortly prior ta the said 300k day of Fune, \853, for the feurpose of adver.
tisement and sale of the same at sheriff*s snle.  Awil deponent funther saith that
hie was the attorney for Messes, John Ward & Co., of New York, and obizined
yndgment for them against said Rodman M. Price, docketted about July 7:h, 1833,
fur the sum of $63,000 or thereabouts.  And deponent furthor saith, that at the
same time he also was the aworney for the collection of other claims apainst the
said Rodman M. Price, which he was also carnestly pressing.  Amd depunent
{urther saith, that upon the retumn of Capt. E. . Keves, one of the defendants
above named, to San Franvisco, in said June, 1853, he, wgether with Edmund
Seott, another of said defendants, frequently applied 1o deponent to delay the
procecdings which he had set on foot, so as to enable them 10 sell said Price's
property ai private sale, but that deponent was bound by the insmructions of his
clients to proceed with all possibie dispatch, and therefore peremprorily declined
accecding to their request,

And deponent further saith, that he is to some extent familiar with the cirenm.
siances of the sale made by said Scott and Keyes to the said Pagne and Dewey,
and be has no hesitation in saying that the same was, under the circumstances, a
very aldvantageats xale to the said Price's interest.  That the said propenty real.
ized its then masket value, and &ad such a sale not been made, the entire property
must have been sacrifierd at sherif] 'x tale for a muck less price. ‘That the
expenses attending official sales at that time were greats and that owing to the
uncertaiaty of titles to real estate, and the circumstauce that some of said Price's
property was oceupied by Y gquatters,”’ so called, no bidders outside of the par.
ties in interest would have been probably at any public sale, except at very Jow
figures. ‘That, in deponent’s opinion, had said propesty been suffered w0 come
under the sherifi’s hammer, but little more than the amoums of the Godefiroy,
Sillem & Co, mortgage, and Francis Griffin judgment, could have been realized.
‘That on the 16th of April, 1853, he advised his client, one George Griffin, in New
York, that he had doubus of being able to fully realize the amount of his judg.
ment.  That the following is an extract of deponint’s letter to s3id Griffin, of
gaid date:
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[ cannot but agree with you upon the inexpedicacy of Mrs. Griffin's pur-
chasing property under the judgment, and therefore it is, that though once or
twige upon the point of ondering a levy sale, I have postponed it 1n hope, which
has now matured into a certainty, of inducing Messrs, Godeflroy, Sillem & Co,
to foreclose their monigage; a sale wnder the judgment before suck foreclosure
must eventuate in the purchase of the whole property by Mrs. Griffin. In the
exercise, therefore, of my best judgment, { cannot bt advise a delay, even shonld
it be of some months 1 am aware that the condition of your son's estate calls
for the prompt collection of this judgment against Price: but it scenis to me that
a sale before a forectosure of the Gudeffroy mortgage would in no way facilitate
matters. The continued rise of property, with no prospect of retrogression,
renders the collection of Mes, Griflin's claim cach day more certain.”

‘That un the 13th July, 1853, deponent again wrote Mrs. Geoarge Griffin as to
the Griffin judgment. an extract from which said lewer is as follows: ¢ Sinee Jast
writing, we have begun a forcelasure st upon the Lodeflroy mortgage,  This
has aroused the agemts of Price, Messrs, Scott and Keyes, and they have pgnially.
if not entisely, cilccted a very advantageous sale of the whole estate. The
amount realized from the sale will probably be absut $128,000, net.  The pur-
charers take the propeny, subject, 0 cuurse, 1o all mortgages, judgments and
liens. ‘The first payiment is proposed 1o be made within a month from the present
date, and will he sofficient to liquidate the entire Godefitoy mortgage, as also a
portion of Mes, Griftin's judgment, say about $20,0c0 thereof.  The remainder
of the judgment, should the proposed arrangement be carricd out, will be paid in
he coursce of three mombs. QOne thing vou may rely on, that there is not fhe
slightest doubt of the recovery of cvery dollarof the judgment, and that, teo,
within a few months.  For even should the present purchase by any accident fait
to be consummated, a levy aud sale will readily produce suZcient pruccads to
discharge the indebtedness in question,  Having control of the Godefiroy mort-
gage, your judgment and two other judgments—one of § and the other of over
§60,000—we have been consulted as to the purchase above mentioned, and have
promised {0 aid the purchasers so far as we can consistently with the interest of
the creditors we represent. We have made it a sine gua non that the Godlelfiroy
mortgage should be forthwith paid, and at least $20,000 on your judgment; this
will make the balance of the judgment the first lien upon the whole estate, and
bearing an anpual interest of ten per centum.'”’

Anid deponent further saith, that owing to the incumbrances upon said propeny
of said Price, and the embasrassments surrounding it, a sale of the same in detail
at private sale was impracticable.

Deprnent further says, that this affidavit has been drawn in some haste; thae
it is not as full and particular as he would desire o have it, but that, so far as it

poes, it is correct,
HALL McALLISTER.
Sworn o, ete., September toth, 1857.°° :



THE PRICE SUITS.

In the preceding pagesis given a briefhistory of matiers pertain-
ing to the financial sitwation and real estate interests of Rodman M. Price,
in the City of San Francisco, from which resulied the sale to Pavie &
Dewey, on the 30th day of June, 1833, the most remarkable circum-
stance connected with which is the personal controversy and litigation
on the part of the man to whom that sale was chiefly beneficial.

In May, 1834, about a vear after said purchase, I removed 1o the
city of New York, and 100k up my residence in the Metropolitan
Hotel, then the largest and most frequented botel in that city, and
continied to reside there with my family umil June, 1857, During
that time, I frequently met Rodman M. Price. On the 20th June,
1857, exactly four years, less ten days, from the date of the conveyance
of the property to Payne & Dewey, as [ was about leaving my hotel to
embark for Europe, in the steamer to sail at 12 o'clock, noon, of that
day, I was arrested at the instance and on the complaint of Price, upon
the charge of having, with Theodore Payne, entered imo a fraudulent
combination with his, Price’s, friecnd, General F. DD, Keves, and
Edmund Scot, his agent and attorney in fact, to cheat and defraud
him out of his real estate. 1 had barely time o procure the requisite
honds and reach the steamer before her depanture, leaving my defense
in the hands of John T, Doyle, Esq., now a residemt of California, but
at that time practicing his profession in the city of New York.

As T had been for more than three years a resident of New York, to
the full knowledge of said Price, without the intimation or assertion
of any claim on his part: as I was abundanily abie 10 respond to any
demand he could assert against me: as his proceedings by arrest were
taken at the moment of my departure, and as I knew him to be con-
scious of the groundlessness of the charge, | felt convineed, as did all
my friends, that he was actuated by sinister motives.  In fact, the only
motive ‘that could be inferied from the facts was a belief that rher
than incur the expense and trouble of defending the suit, or the vexa
tion of leaving it pending during my absence from the country, |
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would pay a few thousand dollars by way of compromise or blackmiail,
Tle expression of this sentiment in my card, published in the Zwening
Post of April 3d last (hercto annexed), upon the rencewal of the same
old bascless and vexatious assault, has been made the ground of a suit
by him for libel.

In February, 1858, having returned from Europe, 1 resumed my
residence in California, leaving this suit pending in the Courts of New
York. Notwithstanding the wishes and excrtions of myself and coun-
sel to effect a speedy trial and determination of this pretended claim,
delays and hindrances were interposed which kept the cause at issuc
for seven years, and until the autumn of 1864, when, a trial being had,
a jury found Price’s allegations unfounded, and rendered a verdict in
my favor.

On the first day of the present month, the same plaintiff brought suit
against me, reviving and reasserting the same claim for the same pre-
tended cause of action, and with the same allegations of fraud, as were
set forth and determined in the suit in New York, sixteen years ago.
A great parade of the same as a million-dollar suit appeared in all the
San Francisco newspapers.  ‘The charges of fraud and dishonesty were
published at length, and in so conspicuous and sensational a wanner
as to demand from me some notice through the press, without waiting
the tedious delay of legal procecdings for my vindication.

Morcover, 1 was satisficd the movement was mainly instigated by
some of the defendants to the Burke suits, in which I am interested,
and that their malice and Price’s mercenary matives had united to
assail my honor and standing in 2 community whose respect I prized
Acting under these reflections, I caused 10 be published in the San
Francisco papers the following cards:

A CARD FROM SQUIRE P. DEWEY REGARDING THE SUIT BROUGHT
AGAINST HIM BY RODMAN M. PRICE.

{Ala Californin, April 3d, 1880.)

One Rodman M. Price has commenced an action against me, formidable in
tie number of pages of the complaint, and in the amount of damages claimed, to
wit: a million or two of dollars,

The gist of the allegation is that in 1853 I purchased his property in San Fran-
cisco for less than its value, and that in doing ¢= ¥ cormpled his agents and
sttomeys in foct, General E. D, Keyes and Edaund Scout,

In the complaint, Price confesses that at that time he was in a terribly bank.
rapt condition, with judgments to sight of him and judgmeats to left of him, and
mortgages on top of him.
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In 1857, while T was in New York, en route to Europe, Price brought suit in
tne Supreme Court of that Siate for the same cause of action and in nlmost the
identical language of the, present complaint, and with the same allegations of
fraud, That suit was there tried on its merits before a jury, aud a verdict ren-
dered agamnst Price, and the same was affirmed by the New York Count of
Appeals, where a final judgment againe Price and in my favor was rendered for
$3512 costs.,

That judgment stands unsatisfied, and can be bought cheap, “The facts are
that the property was purchased at its full market value, as was proved in the
former suit by the testimony of Hall MeAllister, James T, Boyd, Horace P, Janes,
C. V. 5. Gillespie, John Middleton, J. i, Manrow, Heney 1. Dodge, George H,
Howard, J. 1), Stevenson, Michael Reese, Ephraun Leonard, Georpe Gordon,
and Henry 8. Fitch, all of whom were witnesses therein,

The following is a copy of the judgment in that case:

Supreme Court, County of New York—Rodman M. Price, plaintiff, 2. Squire
I'. Dewey, impleaded with Erasmus 1), Keyes and Edmund Scote, defendants:
‘I'his cause having come on to be tried at the May term of this Court, before his
Honor, Justice Foster, and a jury, and the jury having found a verdict in favor of
the defendant, Squire 12 Dewey, against the plaintiff, Rodman M. Price, it is
now, on motion of the attorneys for the said defendant, ondered, adjudged and
deecreed, that the said defendant, Squire P, Dewey, have and he hereby has
judgment against the plaintiff, Rodman M. Price, for the sum of $3512.67 cosis,
as adjusted by the Clerk of this Court, and that the said defendant have execution
therefor.,

viled Pecember gth, 1864, so h., 28 m.

(Signed) HUBERT P. THOMPSON, Clerk.

The presenmt suit is, without doubt, an nstigation of malice, originating as a
flank movement on the part of defendants in the bunanza suits, with the prosecu.
tion of which I am connected. ‘That those defendants were pregnant with this
conception was made manifest some months ago by certain anonymous and scur.
riluus publications given to the public.

The complaint on its face is sufliciently preposterous to warrant me in treating
it with contempt. It involves the assumption that the well.known honorable
gantlemen who were the agents of Price accepied bribes to be unfaithful o their
duty; that the dozen or more eminent San Franciacan real estate experts were
ignorant of or testified falsely concerning the value of real cstate in this city in
1853, and that Price, of New Jers y—who, by his own admissions, had not been
hiere since §848—was beiter acquainted with it than any and all of such experts,
and yet had tamely acquicsced in that azt of spoliation, and for twenty-seven
ye ars had not discovered the injury he had sufiered.

That he would lend himself to the parposes and schemes of other parties with
whom 1 have pending issues is not asurprise to me when 1 consider the published
decisions of the higs.est Court in his own State, relating to his fraudulent admin.
istration of his father’s estate, and the misappropriation of that portion which
belonged to his own mother, sister and children—a full account of which is to be

found in New Jersey Equity Reports, vol. 23, p. 428. S. P. DE\EY.
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THE PRICE SUIT.
[Evening Post, April 3d, 188a.)

‘This suit originated in an attempt to blackmail the éefendant, and was
originally brought in almest precisely the words of the present complrint in 1857,
four years after the transaction complained of. Notwithstanding the moststren:
uous efforts by my counsel to bring the action to a tnal, it was kept by Price
deagping and delayed for a period of seven years. \When, at length, I was
able to get the issues before the Court and jury, the whole fabric of the com-
plaint vanished like a vapor, ‘The jury decidad the allegations to be false, and
the Court of Appeals aflirmed the justuess of the verdict in the following de-
ision :

Supreme Court, County of New York—Reodman M. Price, plaintiff, @s. Syuire
P. Dewey, impleaded with Erasmus 1. Keyes and Edmond  Scott, defendants:
This canse having come an to be wriad at the May term of this Conrt before his
Honor Justice Foster and a jury, and the jury having foumd a verdict in favar of
the defendant, Squire PP, Dewey, against the plaintif, R dman M. Price, it is
o, on motion of the attorneys lor the said defendant, ordered, adjdged and
decreed that the said defendant, Squire . Dawey, have, and he hereby has,
judgment against the plaimiff, Rodman M. Price, for the sum of §3,512 67-100
cost as adjusted by the Clerk of this Ceurt, and that the said defendant have ex-
ccution therefore,

Filed December ¢, 1864, toh, 25 min.
(Si; red) HUBERT O. THCMPSON,
Clerk."”
This judgment tothis day stands unsatisfied.  As an illustration of the ground-
less caitse of action in that suit, Inved only quets the following from the testis
mony of General E, ), Keyes and Hall MeAllister therein ;

THE TESTIMONY OF GENERAL K. ). REVES,

s\Vhen 1 reached San Francisco, (June 19, 1853) I found Price’s estate en-
cumbered by judsments, mortgages and liens to the amount of over 510,000,
with interest as high as four per cent, per month, and that the income from it
at that time would not more than have half paid the corrent interest upon his
indebtedness, some of the mortgages in foreclosure and the judgment creditors
pressing to a sale under execution, with lists of the property made ready for the
Sherifls advertisement, ete.; that other suits for many thousand dollars were in
progress to judgments, and that on the Ist of July, eleven days after my arrival,
a law would go into cfleet by which these plaintilfs in these new suits would be
able to attach Price's propzety; hence that the only hope of saving anything for
him and prevent an exceution sale (at which it would not probably Lring one-
- fourth its value), was to find a purchaser of sufficient means and nerve (o pur-
chase the whole es:ate and pay $30,000 or $60,000 cash down, to stay the most
urgent of the creditors; that Payne & Dewey were large real estate dealers and
auctivneess; that after thoroughly trying the market, and holding out for the



highest price 1 could obtain, 1 finally sold the property on the 3joth of June to
Payne & Dewey for $135,090, of which they paid a large sum in cath, and paid
the whole within sixty days.  This was the full value of the estate atthetime. The
property had been assessed fr the purposes of taxation for the year in which
said sale was made, at the sum of $73,400, and deponent considered said assess-
ment very high compared with the value fixed to real estate in other cities for
similar purposes; and the sale made by Scott and myself was the very best
thing we could have done for Price’s interest.  The property was covered by
doubtful titles, and a sale of it, except in gross, was impossible. ™

TESTIMONY OF HALL MC ALLISTER

““In the spring of 15853, deponent was the attorney for ceeditors of Price, and
held claims against his cstate amounting to over $120,c005 that on two of these
~—to wil: onc in favor of Messrs, Gadeffroy, Sillem & Co., for 632,864, and an.
other in favor of George Grifin for 843,767, judgmznt had been obtained, and
shortly prior to the j0th day of June, 1853, (the date of sale 10 Payne & Dewey)
lists had been prepared ofall Price's proverty for the purpose of advertisement and
szfe by the sheriff, Messes, Reyes & Scott, on behalf of Mr. Price frequontly
applied to me 10 delay the proccedings which 1 had set on foot s0 2 to enable
them to sell said property at private sale; but being poverned by the instructions
of my clients to proceed with all possible dispatch, 1 peremptorilly declined
acceeding to their request. 1 was familiar with the prices of real estate in the
city of San Francisco, and a short time prior to Junz, 1853, made a particular
cxamination of the whole of Price’s property for the purpose of ascertaining how
far it would go toward paying incwmbrances, the Griffin judgment and others.
The titles 10 much of saidpropzety were doubiful, and in dispute, and 1 con.
sidered it bardly sufficient 10 pay the Gridin judgment and the prior lien of
Godeffroy, Sillem & Co.  On the t6th day of April, 1553, (oaly forty.five days
prior to the sale to Payne & Dewey), [ advised my client, (Griffin) in New York,
by letter, that I had doubis of being able to fally realize the amosnt of this
judgment, and that to force a sale subject to the priar lien of Godeffroy, Sillem
& Co., must evennate in the purchase by him (Griffin) of the whole property.
At the time of the sale to Payne & Dewey, in my opinion, $101,005 was afair
price, and the full value of said propenty, free from mortgages, juigments and
all incombrances.*’

Like opinions as to the value of the propasty were testified 1o by John Middie.
ton, James E. Wainright, J. P. Manrow, James ‘I'. Boyd, Horace I. Janes,
€. V. 8. Gillespie, Grorge 11, Howard, Jonathas ), Stevenson, Henry 1. Dodge,
George Gordan, Ephraim Leonard, Michacl Reese, Henry 3. Fiteh, and others,
among the most prominent real estate ownes and experts at that time.

All the matters of the present suit having teen fully determined in the former
one, there can be no other motive for its inception than a malicious one, by
whomsoever inspired.

My contempt for the nominal party to the proceeding is somewhat modified by
the pity [ feel fura man who, having once occupicd a distinguished position,
should fall solowas to become a subservient tool 1o ventilate the malice of others,

5. P. DEWEY,
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PRICE vs. DEWEYV—PRICE'S LIBEL PROCEEDINGS.
[Alta California, April gth, 1820.]

‘he questions between Rodman M. Price and myself stem to have drifted
into a revival of iwo issues upon which the highest trikunals of two States have
already passed judgment.  The one is the allegation by Price of fraudulent pur
chase of his property by mz, conceming which the final Court of Appeals of New
York State rendered a decision in the following language:

“‘The theory upon which Payne & Dewey were defendants in the action, vizgs
that they conspired with Keyes and Scott to obtain a cunveyance of the property
at a price below its value, knowing that the sale was a violatuon of the instruc-
tions of Price, was not supported by the cvidence, and was conclusively negatived
by the verdict of the jury.

* ‘The case was submittcd to the jury as to all the defendants, but the circum.
stances relicd upon to establish the charge of fraud or callusion on the part of
Fayne & Dewey were so trivial that a sendict against them would not have been
justificd.”’—New York Reports, vol. 62, p. 387,

Anil the other is an arraignment of Price for his peeuliar methed of administer.
ing his father's estate, by reason of which the Court of Chancery of his native
State, New Jersey, removed him from the trast, these being the words of the
Chancellor's judgment:

“‘The defendant, Rodman M. Price, has received and managed almast all the
estate, the greater part of which is in New Jersey. [t consisted of sundry mort.
gages, amoumting to $215,000; lois in Elizabeth, sold for $83,c00; and a farm at
Ramapo.

* [t appzars, by his own testimony, that he has wasted or misappropriated the
amount in his hands, and refuses to answer how or where,

* This appears to me clearly to be such a case as requires that the further man.
apement of this estate should be taken out of his hands by the appointment of a
Receiver.=-New Jersey Equity Reposts, vol. 23, p. 425,

It occurs to me that Price’s action and procecdings for libel should have been

rather directed apainst the Chancellar of New Jersey.
S. P. DEWEY.

In publishing the above cards, I felt that it was just to myself that 1
should inform my friends and the public of San Francisco how the
plaintiff had conducted himself in buisness matters in his own state, and
that the fact of his having been Governor of New Jersey should not be
used to give credibility to his pretencas, nor to screen him from
merited odium and contempt ; hence my allusions to the case quoted
from the New Jerscy Equity Reports, vol. 23, p. 428, copy of which
will be found annexed.

Thereupon Price instituted the libel proceedings referred to.

As the facts and the provocation have warranted all and more than
I have stated in the published cards, I have no fears of the result of any
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issue institigated by the malice of such a man or of those who are
behind him.

The annexed letter from my counsel, John T. Doyle, Fsq., fully
sustains the views herein expressed of the Price claim and suits,

SaN Fraxcsco, April joth, 18%,

Joux T, Dovig, Fsa,,

Dear Sir:—Will you please czamine carefully the complaint of Redman
M. Pree against me, Gled in the Superior Court on the st inst., and state
whether it ditfers in any respect from the action hie brought agamst m: in New York,
in 1557, amd wherein you defended me. 1 shiould be glad also to have your state-
ment of the proceedings in that New York suit amd its vosulis,
Respectfully Yours,
S. P. DEWEY.

SaN Franetwo, May 3d, 1880,
S, P Dewey, Isa.,

Pear Sir:—lIn compliance with yourrequest 1 have compared Mr. Price's
recent complaint against you in the Superior Court of this city with that filed in
the Supreme Courtof New Vork in 1857, and fimd the two causes of altion alleged
in them to be identical. ‘The New York suit was commenced lune aoth, 1857,
Your defence was conducted by me, subsicquently by Judpe Samuel £, Lyon, The
trial was delayed much against ous wishes till as late as 1364, but when it ook place
the jury acquitted you entively.  7%e endict was follomsved by a fudgment in your
Sover witich has ucver been disturbed or grsailed ‘The case afterwands came
befose the Court of Appeals, on proceedings taken by the ather defendants and in
giving the judgment that Court says

“ The theory upon which Payne & Dewey were made defendants in the
action, viz.: that they conspired with Reyes anid Scoit to oblain a conveyance
of the prapurty at a price below its value, knowing that the sale was a violation
of the instructions of Price, was not supported by evidence, and was conclusively
negatived by the venldict of the jury,”

“ The case was submitted to the jury ac to all of the defendants, but the
circumstances relicd upon 1o esiablish the charge of fraud or collusion on the
part of Payne & Dewey we e su trivial that a vendict againat them would not
have been justificd.”

Of cuurse, the New York decision is tinal and conclusive of the controversy,

There vcould be no seeurity for propetty or righis of any kind if, after the
decisivn of a controversy on the merits, by a Court of competent jurisdiction, it
could be reopened at the instance of the defeated party, when he chanced to
find his adversary within some sther jurisdiction.  The Law on this subject is

uniform the workd over, Respeatfully Yours,
JOHN . DOYLE,

In this aspect of the facts and the law, the question naturally
presents itself, under what influence an:l actuated by what motive has
Price, after a lapse of 16 years, sought to revive so groundless a claim

it
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while even the judgment rendered against him for the cosis in the
former suit remains unsatisficd.

He certainly does not lack the cunning nor the experience to know
that he cannot blackmail nor extort money from me under any plea
or pretest, and that his sworn complaint cannot make trinh out of
falschood nor influence tribunals that are governed by the law.

With no probability or expectation of success to his willing wicked-
ness, Ishave reason to believe he is but a tool in the hands of the
only men whom, in all my California experience, I have found
it necessary (o hold up to public scorn,

For months past the bonanza firm have sought to lessen my zeal inthe
prosecution of the important pending suits against them by threats of
this very Price proceeding. A valgar pamphlet announcad the com-
ing of Price to California for this purpose. A succession of low
and scurrilous Naws Jetter anicles trumpeted the same threat; and
since Price’s arrival other facts have come o my knowledge which
confinm the belief of that firm’s complicity in this infamous scheme,

Itis a weak and cowardly efiort, an inspiration of fear and a con-

fesvion of guilt.

VALUE OF PRICE'S ESTATE IN 1838,

FoE TR S S AT

INTRACTS FROM DEWEY 'S ANSWER TC PRICE™S COMPLAINT 1IN THE FORMER SULT.

And this depon:nt furdher says that subwquent events have shown that the
sum paid for said property by the sail Fayne and d:ponent was far above its
then actual value ;. and deponent has no doubit that il the property were now
solid at public auction in San Francisco, ander the must faverable circumstances,
it would not bring cnough to pay the sum paid for it by said Fayne and -
deponent, and the sums since expended or incurrad on it for taxes, assessments,
improvements, liagations, aml quicting otles, with interest at the rates current
there on the best securities.  And deponent soould be soilling noe, amd hereby
offers to contrast to get back for sabd I'vice the sehole of said property on those
terms, cach party to give the other gond securily for the perfermance of the
enyagement.  In fact, of all the purchases and speculatons made at abont that
petiod by said Payne and deponent, this purchase of said Pace's propenty
absarbed more capital, aml involved more labor and aitention and pecuniary
and personal 1isk, ang yichicd a less profit in propostion to the capital invested
in it than any other : and it drew deponent and said Payne into contests with
squatters, involving risk of lifeand limb.

L - - » L ] L J . L4 L 4 »

swarn before me this 2 fune, 1838, .
JAMES W, HALE,
Commissioner of Deeds.



THE $1,000,000 SUIT,

KEVES' REFLY TO PRICE. ~IE SHOWS UP THE CASE,

(Alta California, Aprd 6ih, 18%,)

EptTors Atra :—"The /72 of the 24d instant contains a conspicuous notice of
a suit recently commenced in the Superior Court, by Rodman M. Price, against
Squire . Dawey,

The published complaint associates my name with alleged (raudulent acts in
connection with the sale of Mr, Price’s real estate in San Francisco in the month
of June, 1853.  Iam charged in tenms, ar in cffect, with conspiracy, collusion,
venality, faithlessness to trust and friendship.  “The same charges were pro-
ferred against me over twenty years ago, by the same party, in a suit against me
in New York, based upon the said sale of hiv property. 1 bave repeatedly
denied all the charges and insinuations made against me, under oath, and 1
herein renew my denial in the most solemn manner : and 1 hereby declare that
all and each of the charges and insinuations of conspiracy, fraud, breach of
trust and faithlessness toward Rodman M. Vrice, made by him and others
against me, are false,

I furthermore solemnly declare that my maives were honest in all 1 did in
connection with said sale, and that 1 acied with a conscientions regard to the
interests of Mr, Price. 1 favored the private sale of his property to Payne &
Dewey simply because it must otherwise, after July 1st, have been sold by the
Sheriff under mortgages and judgments about to run out.

$30,000 SAVED IV PFRIVATE SALE,

1 thought then, and 1 think now, that the private sale uetted o him between
$40,000 and §30,000 more than by a sale under exveution.  Many of his lots
were in the possession of squattess, and muany of his Alcalde titles had not been
declared legal. .

The agrecment of sale was signed June 30, 1853, by the late Edmund Scolt,
who was acting under a power of attarney from Price, which I had never seen.
Price sent him the power from New York afier I had urgently, on several
occasions, demanded to be relicved from the responsibility of his business.

CREINTORS QUIETED,

While in New York, in the Winter of 1852.53, at his instance 1 used my
influence with Mr. Griffin and others of his creditors to stay their pressure upon
him, and 1 hoped to be able to quict them.  He requested me to renew my
charge on my return to California, and promised to have ready a new power
of attorney. The power was not ready when I embarked, May 20th, but it was
sent after me, and arrived in San Francisco about the Sthof July. [ arrived in
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San Francisco June 1gth, and found a new attachment law, enacted the previous
month, was 1o 20 into cffcct July 151, and that all his prop=rty was to b2 adver-
tised for sale under the Gnflin judgment.  Consequently there was but one
alternative—to sell ar private sale or aliow the estate to go undes the Sherifi’s
hammer and be sacriticed to an enomious extent,

DIFFICULTY OF FINDING A PURCHASER.

Seott and 1 acted with entire concurrence of opinen, am! he authurized me to
try and find a purchaser and negotiate a sale. 1 spoke to many prersons, who,
knowing the desperate condition of Price’s affairs, would pay no head to what 1
said, When I went into Payne & Dawey's o'tice, atd began to discuas Price’s
affairs, 7 spoke to Syuire . Devey for tie first time in my life, 1 had scen him
before in California, but had never seen him in New York, nor had | ever scen
Mr. Payne there.  Papne was oppused to the purchase, becaunse he thought it
too risky.  After the perchase, real estate rose mpidly, aml during the last half
of 1853 there was a wild speculation.

I received five per cent of the amount of purchase for my services, and no
more, Nothing more was claimait by me ar offered to me by Payne or Dewey,
or by any other human being, Al charges and indinuations that intrigued with
the purchasers, or wasin collusion with them, or that T was promiscd any other
benefit or profit from the sale, except my commissions, are as false as anything
ever uticred by man.

I never leamcd that my motives or conduct were impugned till February 8,
1854, at the monment § was embarking at San Francisco for New York, I lost no
time in writing to Mr. Price to demand that he should mvestigate the whole
business and 1 would aid him. He paid no attention to my communication, and
in Junc, 1857, he commenced the much discussed suit against Payne and Dewey,
Keyes and Scott in the Supreme Court of New York,

TRIAL 1IN 1804,

The case came to trial late in the spring of 1864, and the trial lasted three
weeks.  Judge Foster was on the bench, and the famous James I, Biruly appeas.
ed for the plaintifis, and, notwithstanding several witnesses for the prosecution were
violently hostile to Mr. Dewey, none of them ventured to pegure himself by saying
he knew of any corrupt practices en the part of defendants,  The alleged cause
of action was collusion and brnbery in the sale.  The claim was declared ground.-
less by the jury, who rendered a verdict in favor of Dewey, Payne being dead,
But by some theory of transcending powers or instructions, or for sciling below
the true value, a verdict for damages was brought in against me and Scolt.

FOSTER'S JUBGMENTS SET ASIDE.

I fought that verdict in the courts sixteen years, until finally it was et aside
and 2 new trial granted by the Court of Appeals.  After that, being nearly dis-
abled by a disease of the liver, contracted in the war, I commtitted the case to
my son Edward, with full discretion. e, not wishing to incur the espense and
risk of a new trial in New York, where iy wimesses could not attend in person,
procured its dismissal for a moderatz consideration. Now, I desire to call the
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attention of those honoraile conductors of the press who have seattered :ny name
over the world in connection with this dismal conflict, and to avk them respret.
fully to publish this explanation, and also the opinion of Judpe Donohue, of the
New York Supreme Court, which is subjoined.  Mr., Donohucis one of the most
able and best known of all judges in New York, and he was one of the three
judgges who heard the cause at the general tenm.  He studicd i1 enough o under-
stand it, and his opinion, which does not spare Judge Foster, helped greatly to
save my reputation and property from utter confiscation,

I have delayed this explanation to enable me to find the opinion of Judge
Donohue, which I had mislaid. E. 1 Keves,

OARLAND, April 5, 1880,

JUDGE DONONUE's oFINION,

The opinion of Judge Donohue, of the New Vark Court of Appeals, above
selesred 20, is occupicd mainly with remarks intended for the guidance of the
inferior Court, on a new trial, and are of little interest o the gencral public.
The following passages, however, bear with much force on the merits of the

case, ViZs
INJUSTICE TO KEVES,

“ It scems to me gross injustice has been done the defendanis, Keyes and Scott.”
PRICE HANKRUIT,

* The plaintifi [Price] was largely, if not hopelessly, in debt.””
*“He had no means whatever to pay, amd only hoped 1o tide over to bettes
times.””
FRICE'S TITLE FRALL,

** His own letters, the whole of the letters, from 206 10 210, shew, beyond all
question, the plaintiff’s own knowledge by what frail wenure he held the land,
| Re )
even before the astachment Jaw was passed o ke it from ham., "

SCOTT'S CONDUCT CORRECT.

“ It would be, it scems to me, an ontrage on law if an agent placed as Scott
was, acting as he did, amd communicating, as he did, his act 10 his principal,
and getting no answer, could be held years after to answer as here.'”  Price
accused Keyes of conspiting with Scott to defraud him, Price.

JUDLE FOSTER'S MISTAKES.

“ By the whole of the Judge's {Judge Foster's] charge, the jury were led away
from the only real ground on which the case should have beenput. * © ®
He says nothing to the jury calling their atiention 10 plaintiff 's embarrassed con.
dition at the time he got the notice, the centainmy of his property being sacriticed
if these defendants did not act, and tells the jury that if they think there wasa
fraud, the plaintiff was not bound to do anything until twenty rears after, if
Keyes and Scott had stayed so long in California. * * *  We must cume to
the fair doctrine that swhere 2 man s dissatisfied with what his agent does, he
must act promptly and disaffirm,”’



PRICE AS AN ADMINISTRATOR,
[From New Jersey Equity Reports, Vol 23, p. 498.3
PRICE'S EXECUTRIN 24, PRICE'S sXECUTGORS,

¢ ‘This was an application on part of the camplainant, the widow, and one of
the executors of Francis Price, deceased, in a suit brought by her against the
defendants, Redman M. Price, Edwanl L, Price, and Zachariah Price, her co-
exccutors, for an acconnt. The application was founded upon the testimony
taken in the cause for the final hearing,

Mr. Garretson, for application.

Alr. A. B. Woeodruff, comra,

‘Tne Cuaxcerion,

‘The testator, Francis Price, by his will, gave to the defendant, R. M. Price,
in trust for his chitdren, one-half of all his cstate, deducting §16,000 in pecu-
atary legacies, which he directed 10 be vaid sut of the hall given to Rodman in
trust.  “Fhe other half he directed 10 be divided cqually amongst bis widow, and
his son Edward, and Ius daughter Frances; Edwand and Frances to have the
principal of the onc-third left to their mother, upon her death. The shares of the
complainant and Frances were to be paid to trustees, and the share of Frances, at
her death, was limited over to her children, infant defendants,

The complainant and the defendants, Rodman M., Edward, and Zachariah,
were appainted executors, The complainant, only, proved the will in the city
of New York, where the testator resided at his death.  All the cxecutors proved
the will in this State, and had letters testamentary issued by the Surrogate of the
county of lergen.

The defendant, Zachariah Price, has done nothing in the administration of the
estate, except receiving 58,000 for his services in bring exccutor.

The defendant, Edward L. Price, has done nothing in administering the estate,
except taking $19,000 in bonds, as executor, nominally for pagment of debis, but
which he approrriated,  ile afterwards was deelared a bankrupt.

The defendant, Rodman M. Price, has reccived and managaf almost all the
estatey the greater part of which was in New Fersey. 7l consisted in part of a
aertgage for $200,000; ancther for $15,000; ¢ third jor $ooo; some dots af
Llizabeth, sold for 313,000, and a farm at Romepe, the ttle of which was in the
name of the testator, but which is claimed by Rodman M. Price to be in him, as
trustee for his children. Rodman M, Price has answered, and rendered an
account, By this it appears, as admitted by the bill, that the morigage for
$200,000 was disputed by the Wechawken Ferry Company, the owaners of the
mortgaged premises; that a compromise was made by the executors with the
Company, by which oune hundred and ssvemy-five bonds of the Company, for
$1,000 cach, were roceived in satisfaction of the morntgage.
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Qhese were received by K. M, Price. By the account annexed ta his answer, it
appears that he tecceived from other rources, in cash, 28,930, and paid out
$206,608.16, leaving in his hands a cash balance of $2348.84. This account
further shows, that with e bomds he paid §$6,000 10 coumu!. for sesvices cithey
to the tesiator or the cxecutors; that lie paid the $16,000 zgacies charged upen
the half of the estate given o him in tras; that he paid the triastee of the com.
plainant, ful her daughier Franees, £40.000; that he paid Fdward 1., Price, on
his share, $20,000, amd gave him, as exceutor, $19,000; and gave to Zachariah
1000 for his scevices; and what the residne of these bonds, or §33,000, are in kis
Lemds or unaeovunted for,

Ins s examnalion a1 a witness in the eaue, it claims £ 3obd these as trustee
Jor kis ehidiven, or rather that ie Gnd hold them as susé, none of them being now
beld by fung,

Ie retuses s anpsoer as to svhat he has done soiti them, on the greund that
betng held by him as tansiee for his children, he (s not bound 1o account for them
in this sudl, or te anwer any queation conceraing them,

The £9000 of these Wamds paied to counsel muat, on this application, be taken 10
be rightly appropristed; so, also, the 103 pad to his coeaceutor. This leaves
F165,00 0 b accounted for,

O this. F. L. Price has taken and wasted $19,000, feaving (if R, M, Price 18
not charged with this sum) $1.49,000 to be equally divided between K. M. Price,
trusice, ard the donces of the other half of the cstate,

I from anc.half of this is Gedueted the legacies, :xmmamiug to 816,000, directed
by the will to bz paid out of s half, it leaves only $38,3500 belonging to him as
trustiee for his children,

Zhe atier 514,500 of the §73,000 et acevnnted for bedong to those to sohon the
other Laly of the estate was given.  This be dodds, besides the 82, 300—balanee of
cash,

I do oot intend to expres an opinion that he iv not aveountable for the
$10,000, which, in une part of his westimony, he says he paid over o Edward,
ad in another part says that Fdwand took fiem 2 common depository without
his consent, although in his presence.

It appears from his vwoen teitimeony that ke fas soasted or misappropriated the
amount in his sands, amd he refuses to anssoer hoiwe or where,

I, as he claims, be can poomit a co-execitor, now nsolvent, to take funds of
the estate withont being responsitde, and has once permitted this, it is sufficient
cause (o take from him the power of dong so again, I he is respomsible, it adds
o smuch to the amount of his deliciency,

Tais eppears te me clearly te be suelh a case as requires that the Jurther
managenmient of this cstat. should be taken out of the hamis of these defendant

cxecutors, &y the cppointiient of a Receiver, to whom all the assets of the estate
shall e delivered, and to whom atune all debis dae to the estate shall be pad.
This only to extemd o propenty ar assets in this State, and debts due from
resudents here, or sceured upon property in this State.

The complainant as sole executrix in the State of the testator’s domicile, to
wham the administration in this Sae is only ancillary, will e cmulcd to
tecvive atl asaets pot administered  here, to be accounted for and administered
under the dircctinn of the Courts of the domicil of the decedent,
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ORDER APPOINTING A RECEIVER.

In CuaNcCERY OF NEW JERsey,

Between Magia L., Puice, bxecutrix, _ )
Complainant, On Bill for an Account.

and v
Ropbman M. Price, Executor, cte., et als., * Order appointing Receiver,
I)cfcmlnms.)

D LA T L L

Upon motion made to the Court by Abram @ Gasretson. solicitor and of
counsel with the complainant, in the presence of Absalom B. Woulnufi, Esquire,
of counsel with the said Rodman M. Price, and upon reading the evidence already
taken in this cause, and the matter having been argued by the counsel for the
reapective parties afaresaid, it is, on this twenty-cighth day of April, A, D. 1573,
ordered, that Bennington I, Randolph, Esquire, of the county of Hudson, be
and he is hereby appuinted a receiver in this cause, to whom all the assets of the
estate of Francis Price, decvased, shall be delivered, and to whom alone all
debis due 10 the estate shall be paid, this anly to extend to property or assets in
the State, and debts due from residents here, or received upon property in the
State,

‘The said receiver shall not have power to take possession of, or interfere with,
the farm on which Rodman M. Price now reaides, but shall have power to take
all necessary measurces to prevent a sale thereof under the mortgage upon said
farm now being foreclosed, or under which the same is row advertised for sale,
‘T'o report to this Court from time to time of his procecdings as such receiver,
and in all respects to act under the control and authority of this Coust, under
powers to be hereafter enlarged or diminished at the pleasure of the Court, and
that the recewver be atlowed for his services just compensation to bie aliowed by
this Count. A. O, ZABRISKIE,

Chancellor.

In CHANCERY OF NEW JERSHY.

ey

Between Mania L. Price, Executrix, )
Complainant,
and \ On Bill, ctc.
Ronstas M. Price, Executor, etc., et als., Order.,
Defendants,

It is ordered by the Court, that the receiver appointed in the above enti-
tled cause give bond, with sufficient sureties, in the penal sum of ten thousand
dollars, conditioned for the faithful pecformance of his duty as such receiver,
before entering upon his duties as such receiver,

Dated April 28th, 1873. A. O. ZABRISKIE

Chancellor.
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I, Heney S. Lintle, Clerk of the Court of Chancery of New Jersey, the same
being a Court of Record, do hereby centify that the foregoing is a true copy o
the order appointing a receiver in the cause wherein Maria 1. Price, Exccutrix
etc., is complainant, and Rodman M. Price, Exccutor, cic., et als,, are defend.
ants, now on the files of my oflice,

In testimony whereof, 1 have lereto set my hand, and aflixed the

{szaL.] seal of said Court. H. S, Litrie,

Clerk.



Ae MORE SERIOUS CHARGE AGAINST PRICE.
CONVICTED BY MIS OWN TESTIMONY,

Amongst the property conveved by Pricetc Payne & Dewey, under
the sale of June 30th, 1853, were four fifty-vara tots, situated on First,
Folsom and Fremomnt streets, in the city of San Francisco, and num-
bered 718, 719, 722 and 723, on the official map of the city,  These
lots bore a large proportion of the value of the whole property, and
constitnted a very material inducement to the purchase.  'Lhey were
sold by Payne & Dewey, shonly afier their purchase, for sums amount-

»

ing in the aggregate 1o §32,000, of which sales purchasers to the
amount of $28,000 received warranty titles from Pavne & Dewey,
Subscquently, a suit was institmed against their grantees by Captain
Samuel F. Dupom, to recover possession of said lots, on the ground
that though the apparent title of the same stood in the name of Price,

he held them in trust for him, Dupont,
On the trial, Price was produced as a witness on behalf of Dupont,

and gave the following testimony:

o | am acquainted with the following.described property, viz.: Filty-vara lots
Nos. 715, 719, 722, 723, as designated on the ofticial map of the City of San
Francisco, and at one time had the management of said property for Captain
. I, Dupont, who was the owner.  On or about the 22d day of December,
1549, | made a wensfer of said property to one A. M. Vaa Nostramd, when 1
was abuut leaving San Franvisco, having been ondered by the Government to
Washington. /7 reccizred no consideration for the transfer. At the time it was
nut safe to leave property in San Franciwco without somebudy o protect it, and
I, as agent of Capiain Dupont, did not like to leave it unprotected.  And as 1
could nut communicate with Captain Dupont § decided to leave the property in
the hands of my clerk and agent, A, M. Vag Nosrand 3 and in order that he
could authoritively control it, and keep squatters off, I made the conveyance of
the property to him, he having the option it keep it for the 55000 expressed in the
conveyance or 1 would take it off his hands again,  This was the object of the
conveyance, and these were the circumstances under which it was made, and it
was made for the purposes aforesaid and for none other,

« | have no personal knowledge of any disp witin Van Nostrand made of the
property. [ am informed, however, he assigned the conveyance 1 made to him
of the proparty back tome. ! was not in California at the time that this was
done, but was resi ung in New Jersey—wviz.: August 13th, 8830,  F4ere twas no
consideration for this assignment or convepance, aml no agreement for any con.
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sideration, Mr. Van Nostrand  baving assigped it back to me withow my
knowledyge,

¢ 1 only know on information that this praperty stood in my name in 18353,
I did not consider mysell as owning at, and did not imtend to include it in any
power of attaruey given by me o Keyes or Scott for any purpose. I it stood in
my name it stood so as the property of Dupont,”

Suberibied and sworn to before me this 19th day of March, 1837,

T. BAILEY MYERS,

Cuommissioner.

The case went o the Supreme Court, where
Field, Justice, delivered the opinion of the Court, Terry, Chicf
Justice, concurring:

" The poveer of attoiney from Dupant to Price authorized 2 sale of the prem.
ises. Jrdidd not authorize a pilt of the preperty, or its transfer for any pPuIpose
except in completion of a sale,  The deed 1o Van Nostrand wis not exeeuted
upon any sale. No cansideration was paid or stipalated to be paid.  Both Price
and Van Nostrand agree in this respeet in their testimony.  rice states that he
transferred the property in order thae Van Nostrand might control it and keep off
trespassers, giving to him the privilege of retaining it for $8,000.  He did not
cleet o reiin ity nor did he offer to pay any portion of this sum.  Van Nostramd
states that the conveyance was made to him in trust for the wife or some member
of Price’s family. 1t is immaterial for what purpose the deed was given, as it
was ol exeauted upon a sale.  The power was special, and the deed not beinge
tn pursnance of the power, could not pass any title from Duapont to Van Nostraml,
Nur was there any ratification of this conveyance by Dupont.  1le was not aware
of its existence. No information was communicated to him on the subject, It
is true, $.4,000 was sent to him on account of his property generally, hut not on
account of the proceeds of any sale.  No presumprion of ratification ean be
mdulged in, as knowledge of the alleged sale, with its attendamt circumstances,
was not bronght home to him,

As between Dupont and Van Nostrand, the conveyance had no more effect
than if it had recited on its face that Price was only anthorized to sell the
praperty, dut for reasons best known to himself, made the conveyance without
a sale,  No parude of anthotities could give to such an instrument any aperative
force in favor of & subseruent purchaser.  ‘These facts existing, though nat appa-
rent on the face of the deed, the same result mast follow as between the partics.

As between them itwas a nullity.  In appearance it conferred title, while in fact
no title passed.

The question of protection to a dona fide purchaser without notice, relying
upon the form of a deed, cannot arise unless some conveyance was sttbserguently
executed by Van Nostrand; and this involves an inquiry into the cffect of the
assignment indorsed on the back of the deed. It is as follows:
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“ Know all men by these presents that |, the within.named Aert M, Van
Nostrand, of the City of San Francisco, State of California, in consideration of
$8,c00 paid to me by Rodman M. Price of the City of New York, have assigned
to the said Rodman M, Price and his assigne, all mey interest in the within
instrumendy, and every clause, article or thing therein contained ;5 and 1 do con-
stitute the said Redman M. Price my atorney in my name, but to his use, to
take all Jegal measures which may be proper for the complete recovery and
enjoyment of the assigned premises, with the power of substitution,

« Witness my hand and seal this 30th day of August, 15350,
3 3
AL M. VAN NOSTRAND.

This instrument was cxecuted during the absence of Price from the Siate,
and without s knowledge, and without any consideration therefor, and was
never delivered.

It is not under seal, and contains no words enuveying any estate in the land.
I wonld seem a waste of time to cite authorities on the position that this instru-
ment did not pass the fegal tide.  And i we admit that the instrument was
delivered, and the consideration paid, it conld only ereate in Price an apparent
cyuity ; and the rule is well established that the purchaser of a real equity even
is bound by a prior equity, The purchaser of an equuable title takes the prop.
erty subject o all existing equitics.  Ho is not within the rule which protects
a dona_fide purchaser for value, and without notice, of the real or apparcat legal
title.

e must take the imperfect tide, with all its imperfections,

How, then, stands this case 2 Price by the assignment acquired an equity
against Van Nostrand,  The vendees of Price took only this conity, if anything,
Upen inquiry, they would have found that the equity was only apparent ; that
tha titde was, in appearance, in Van Nostrand, buz rzally in the pilaintiff; that
the conveyance to Van Nosteand, in fact, passed nothing, because not executed
upon any sale i pursuance of the power %o Price.

‘The purchasers from Price stood in his shoes, and as he had no legal title,
he conveyed none, and as against the plaintiff, neither Price nor Van Nostrand
possessed cither legal or equitable title.

Itis unnecessary to pursue the consideration of the points of the appellant
any furthee.  ‘The views we have taken go to the marrow of the case, amd
conclude the defense.”

. On this determination, Payne & Dewey made good the title to

their grantees by purchase of the property from Dupont.  Afier
so clear and cmphatic a decision, which could not have failed
to fix iself upon the memory of Price, and which was in the main
founded upon his own affidavit that he did not own, and never had
owned, the lots in question, what conclusions are to be drawn of the
moral instincts of a man who now, in his complaint against me,
swears that he was the bona fide owner in fee of these very lots, and
that I defrauded him in the purchase of them ?  The following extracts
from the complaint in the present suit of Price against Dewey, sworn
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to before William Harney, a notary public, and dated April 1st, 1880,
will illustrate how memory may be made to serve the purposesof malice,

cven under the solemuities of an oath ¢

“The abwve.named plaintifi, Rodman M, Price, complains against the above.
named defendant, Squire I Dewey, and fur cause of action says @

“ That un or abiout the gth day of September, AL D)., 1851, plaintiff was the
owner iu fee and entitled 1o the possession and possessed all of thase centain
picees or parcels of land situate, lying and being within the tereitorial boumlaries
o the then City of San Franciseo, the present City and County of San Francisco,
- Sate of Califurnia, and described as follows, to wit:
- L *» L L L » » » »

¢ Commencing at the northeast camer of Folsom and Framt streets, thence
castward along the southerly line of Folsom street 275 feet o the westerly line
of Fremont strect, thence southward along the westedly line of Fremong street
275 feet, thenee westward amd parallel with Folom street 275 fect 10 the
castesly line of First street, and thence uorthward alung thic casterly line of Fint
strect 275 feet 1o the point of commencement, being the four lifty-ram lots
numbered, respectively, 718, 719, 722 and 723 on the ofiicial map of said Gty
and County of San Francisco,"”

The schedule of property in the comphint which Price swears o
having owned and possessed September 9, 1851, embraces not only
property which on the trial referred 1o he swore he never had owned,
but it also includes Jots which it was proved he had sold long
previously, and to which at that date he had no righ, tide, interest or

possession,

PRICES LIBEL PROCEEDINGS.

It will be observed that my casl in the Loeming Post of April 34
(see page 20) characterized Price’s proceedings in connection with
originai suit brought against me in 1857 (which are sct forth on page
17 herein) as an anempt at blackmail or extortion.  Also, that my
card in the /s of same date (on page 18)—referring to his adminis-
tration of his father’s estate, 1o the complaint of his mother relating
to that administration. to his refusal to answer concerning the appro-
priation of the funds belonging to the estate, to his removal from the
trust byfthe Chancellor, and to the publication of the whole proceed-
ings in the New Jersey Equity Reports—chamcterized his conduct in
that matter as a fraud upon the rights of his mother, sister and
children. Whether my conclusions were correct may be best deter-

mined by & perusal of the decision itself, which is quoted at length
on page 29, ) .

On account of these publications, Price instituted suits for libel,
ciaiming in cach case that his rcputation had heen damaged to the
extent of £5,000,
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Referring to his contradictory statements under oath, which in his -
sworn complaint against me, and in hic affidavit in the Dupont suit,
are in positive conflict, the public may judge whether he has not
over-csthmated the damage done to his reputation by the milder
references to his acts in those cards—-references which are but natural
deductions from oflicial and documentary evideace, and which are herein
presented that the reader may judge how far they were justified,
Moreover, those references were made only from the necessity of
exposing the author of a cruel and slanderous atiack on my character,
who has revived at this iate day, charges which had bheen long since
adjudicated upon their merits and pronounced by courts and juries

to be false and groundless.
SAN FraNciseo,
May, 1550,

P. S.—That it may not be supposed that I am the only San Fran-
ciscan who entertains opinions not complimentary 1o the conduct and
character of Rodman M. Price, I will add, as a postscript to this
paper, the following extract from the testimony of Hall McAllister,
Fsq., taken in the former suit of Price agrinst me, in answer to
the following interrogatory of plaintiff :

s State how Jong you have Known the plaintiff to this suit; wihether you
know him personally, and how long you have known him,  When did you firs:
become acquainted with . Are your relaticns with him fricndly or un.
fricndly 2 Are you on intimate terms with him?  Have you ever had any
quarrel or controversy with the plaimiff, and when?  Have you ever used hanh
or vindictive language towards, or when speaking of the plaintifi 2

Anmicer—<¢ L have known the plaintiif since 849, Have seecived legal busi.
ness from him, and from his agents, at various times. My relations with him
have always been of a fricndly character; T cannot say th I have ever been cn
very intimate terms with him, 1 have never had any quarrel wah plaintiff, and
the only controversy } ever had with plaintifi was of a slight character, and
grew out cf my purchase of fifty-vara lot No. 432 of him, which he solkl to me
as being a good title, shortly afier my arrival here, nt a time when I knew bue
little about titles, and which wned out to be defective. 1 have never used any
vindictive language towand the plaintifi, that I remember ; may have spoken of
him harshly, and doubtless did, when his character was discussed, 1 remember
having talked with Lafayette Maynard about him, and told Maynard that I con-
sidered him a map destitute of honesty and integrity, in which opinion Maynard
concurred with me. 1 may have used similar expressions about him in conver-
sation with others, but all my remarks of this character arose in casual conversa.
tions, when his name was under discussion, and were not dictated by personal
hostility, beeause § am not conscious of having any animosity against him,
shthough 1 have no respeet for him.”



